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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
bivision of Corporations

SUBJECT: {\[\ -.’\(,LM—) o X (-

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and feets) are submitted tor Hling,

Please return ali correspondence concerning this matter o the Tollowing:

\'\'f\ LL\ AT 0’\ {\\-F Lic N

Name ot Person

i\-'i\-| {'\_‘.U (R ] (“‘/C C— C (-_.

FinnCompany

C'\ (H PN V\:'\é’-—\:/\ > =
- Address

-2 ' /’_ 1 . . — L
poees doct Chele B 34esY
Civ/State amd Zip Code

i“\r\Kj\C:f)-tl @ (‘Yﬁ\&'{LQQQ‘;dJCQ C B

F-mml address: (1o beswsgd Jor e anneal report notfication)

For turther informatton concerning this matter, please call:

e e YA et es W (K3 SO A9 0D

Naume of Person Area Cade Davtime Telephone Numbet

Enciosed is a check for the following amount:

O 325.00 Filing Fee O S30.00 Filing Fee & O $55.00 Filing Fee & O S60.00 Filing Fee,
Centificate of Stus Cerufied Copy Centificate of Siatus &
[additional copy s enclosed) Certified Copy

tadditional copy is enclosad)

MAILENG ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Seetion Repistrution Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporitions

PO Hox 6327 Clifion Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Exccative Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Vorisek, Brenda

From: Vorisek, Brenda

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:48 PM

To: ‘melanie@mindworxco.com’

Subject: Articles of Amendment Form for MINDWORX LLC (L18000231123)

Good Afternaon, Ms. Milletics:
Please click on the following link to download the appropriate form:

hitp://form_sunbiz.org/pdf/cr2e049 . pdf

Please return the completed form to me via email.

Thank you,
Brenda L. Venisek

Brenda L. Vorisek, Director

Division of Corporations

Direct Dial: 850.245.6911

Fax: 850.245.6014

Email: Brenda. Vorisek@DOS.MyFlorida.com

Mailing Address: P.Q. Box 6327, Tallahassee, FL 32314

Physical/Courier Address: 2661 Executive Center Cir,, Clifton Bidg_, Tallahassee, FL 32301




ARTICLES OF AMENDNMENT
TO

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION »>on
- = ot

X g -r
NN . [ > = .
- - 17,5 T, -

D neleso off &L a5 ST
(Name of the Limited Liahility Company a5 it now appears on our records.) [.,, —
LA Florsdu Limited Baabidity Company) . E;-t - { [N
- .
o x C.r’

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on -/ /f 5/ ! g g; “*and assigned
om o
Flortda document number (18 PERA L5 >

6

This amendiment is submitied 1o amend the following:

AL If amending name, enter the new name of the limited liability company here:

‘Fhe new name must be distinguishable and contin the words "Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the abbreviation <LLL.C."

Enter new principal offices address, if applicable: | Nla s ST
(Principal office address MUST BE ASTREET ADDRESS) NN E Co - LJ CL‘H‘J F [
365 T
i L)

Enter new muailing address, if applicable:

(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

B. I amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records. enter the name of the
registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Repistered Apent:

New Resistered Office Address: ,‘-2 &a /_ﬁj&/ﬁ_é{'

Fater Florda street adeiyoss

Cin Zip Cordve

New Hegistered Avent’s Siesnature, if changing Registered Agent:

[ hereby accept the appoiniment as regisiered agent and ugree 1w act in this capacine { further agree o comply with
provisions of all statutes retative 1o the proper and complete performance of my duties, and { am familicr with and
aceept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chaprer 603, F.5. Or, if this document is
being filed 10 merely refloct a change in the registered office address, herehy confivm that the fimired liahility
campany has been notified in writing of this change.

" J Sy

If Chslnuing Repistered Apent, Signature of New Repgistered_Agpent
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It amending Autharized Person(s} authorized 1o manage, enter the title, name, and address of each person being adde
gr removed from our records:

MOGR = Manager
AMBR = Authoerized Member

Title Name Address Type of Action

P 3 /} ; o ) ) [] .

C ML Melison S obele Gl Carnve (Yo 0 Add
f\.\J‘:‘.\) \L,’)o ¢ A t.\ (ka ;{_‘ { 3;"!;(-:) .(/ i]’ﬂﬁ\'c

O Chunge

O Add

O Remove

0 Change

O Add

O Remove

O Change

O Add

0 Remove

O Change

O Add

O Remove

O Change

O Add

8 Remove

O Change
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D, If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Anaeh additional sheets, if necessary.)

2. Effective date, if other than the date of filing: {optional)
U un efTective date ds listed, the date must be specitic and cannot be prior w date of tiling or more than 90 days atter tiling. Pursuant o 603.0207 (3¥b
Note; I the date mserted in this block does not ineet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as the
document’s etfective date on the Department of State’s records.

[f the record specifies a delayed effective date, but not an effective time, at 12:01 a.m. on the eariier of:
{b) The 90th day after the record is filed. '

Dated f[/.'kf J\Cz //
(
/72L//(%M7/ (,(/"’C/-?

Signature nf a member or authorized represenlative of o member

\_\‘\.L\‘ L_r\sk AW \\ + (<

\pud or printed name of signee
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Filing Fee: $25.00



